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From: April Vicary

Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 2:41 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 71112009 2:40:00 PM

Docket Number: 080248-SU

Filename / Path: 080248.consummating.order.

Please issue the CONSUMMATING ORDER in docket number 080248.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080248

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 7/2/2009 at 1:05:58 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2008 1:06 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 226576)

Attachments: 06678-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line,; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/2/2009
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Matilda Sanders
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

April Vicary FPSC‘ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Wednesday, May 27, 2009 11:57 AM v
CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young "‘Adm'm'“‘“°~Parﬂas__Conoumer
Order / Notice Submitted D OCUMENT NO. 03,01- og
DIST .
5/27/2009 11:56:00 AM X% ST R£BU_T'0N'

080248-SU
080248.0r.042109.ky.order.doc pH E (5 ,\,\,Q‘/""L'

Please issue the NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING APPLICATION FOR RATE INCREASE
AND FINAL ORDER FINDING AN INTERIM REFUND IS NOT REQUIRED AND APPROVING FOUR-YEAR RATE

REDUCTION.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080248

ADDRESS
it
rasy o wsten
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 5/27/2009 at 3:57:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 763971)

Attachments: 05242-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/27/2009




Kimberley Pena ¢ 04 ¢

Page 1 of 1

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Friday, January 18, 2009 9:58 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080248-SU-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 080248-SU-00001-001.pdf

FPSC, CLX - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [ ] Parties [] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. 03¢, 07-08

DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080248-SU - Form Number 080248-5U-00001-001

Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/26/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.

- in St. Petersburg Beach - Involving Staff

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 02/26/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.

- in St. Petersburg Beach - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/20/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/16/2009 at 9:57 a.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Dale Buys
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer (X! Service/ Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080248-SU -- Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 02/26/2009 |St. Petersburg Beach 6:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL {CT |ED MMIAG |SK
X X
i . 3 - -
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG [SK |[ADM
X
Remarks: |cysiomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080248-SU-00001-001
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: -

MATTHEW M. CARTER 1, CHAIRMAN
LISA POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION
{850)413-6900

px

NATHAN A SKOF 2 B
Public Berpice Commizsion o2 & §

% 3 &
January 9, 2009 x5 ) 'C%

City of St. Pete Beach

City Hall - Commission Chambers
Attn: Terri McMasters

155 Corey Avenue

St. Pete Beach, FL. 33706

Re:  Docket No. 080248-SU, Application for a increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas County
by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Dear Ms.‘ McMasters:

This letter is to follow-up our conversation and confirm our reservation of the City
Commission Chambers for Thursday, February 26, 2009, from 2:00 p.m. to 10:00 pm. We are
planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed by a general customer
meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. We may finish the general customer meeting before 10:00 p.m.
depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6536. Thank You.

Sincerely,

e RS

Dale R. Buys

Regulatory Analyst

Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveillance, Finance &
Tax

cC: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Daniel, Fletcher, Walden)
Office of General Counsel Services (Young)
Office of Commission Clerk
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From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 1:40 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Keino Young FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted X Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
Date and Time: 11/17/2008 1:39:00 PM DOCUMENT NoO. -0

Docket Number: 080248 | 2 DISTRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 080248.0R.102808 ky.doc
Sods et

Flease issue the above-referenced order today in Docket No. 080248.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080248

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattortieys.com No
Tierra Verde Ultilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com No

Printed on 11/17/2008 at 3:11:14 PM
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COMMISSIONERS:
MATtHEW M. CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN
Lisa Por.AK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

1%:@_.5»

May 1, 2008

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 080248-SU
Dear Mr. Marcelli:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas
County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on April 30, 2008, and assigned
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation i1s conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - O0ffice of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080248-SU Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas
County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Company: Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.
C, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative_ Parties_Consumer
UMENT NO. _£3407-0

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration: DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK P (ECR) GCL PLF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) I [ I L x [ x ] I I I
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
2tary _Assignments
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2
3.
4.
5.
6.
s
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25,
26.
27T
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

Approved:
Date:

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.080248-SU Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas
County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.
Company: Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(“Q" indicates OPR) [ | l [ X T X ] ] [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff B Fletcher [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1. Test Year Letter to Chairman NONE 04/30/2008
Zis Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 05/02/2008
3. Company Response NONE 05/30/2008
4. Revised CASR Due NONE 06/30/2008
5.
6.
T
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
0OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner __  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/13/2008 36.
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

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

T [4er!

05/13/2008




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk’

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 080248-SU Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas

Company: Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CcMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ [ x T X 7 [ [ I
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
OPR _Staff B Fletcher Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1 Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
2. MFRs Due SAME 09/02/2008
3. Revised CASR Due 06/30/2008 09/15/2008
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/26/2008 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: () ? / (‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member iis Date: 06/26/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

. e
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl

Docket No.080248-SU Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas
County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Company: Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 10/27/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x ] | | | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Buys, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
P _Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, T Walden 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
2. Staff Recommendation - Interim SAME 10/16/2008
3. Agenda - Interim SAME 10/28/2008
4, Revised CASR Due 09/15/2008 | 11/17/2008
5. Standard Order - Interim SAME 11/17/2008
6.
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13
14.
15.
16.
174
18.
19.
20.
21.
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ (33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff 34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 09/11/2008 36.
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
the +identical panel decides the case. Approved: (:/f7'/52/\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/11/2008 ¥

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

A, N

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler}

Docket No.080248-SU Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in wastewater rates in Pinellas
County by Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

Company: Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*O" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x ] | | | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Buys, C Bulecza-Banks Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, T Walden 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
2. Audit Report Due SAME 12/09/2008
3. Company Response to Audit Report SAME 01/09/2009
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/09/2009
5 Agenda SAME 04/21/2009
6. PAA Order SAME 05/11/2009
7. Protest Period Expires SAME 06/01/2009
Staff Counsel K Young 8. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/04/2009
9. Revised CASR Due 12/22/2008 | 06/29/2009
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
Date filed with CLK: 12/19/2008 36.
37
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (l,f?f}
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/1972008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



To:

P b b b S S

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk
|| Regulatory Compliance

X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Case

eduling/Rescheduling . :

Last Revised 01/16/2009 at 9:57 a.m.

General Counsel

Commissioner Edgar X] Deputy Executive Director
X
|| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

LT bad< <]

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Dale Buys

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
ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK ALL |CT {ED [MMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
cT |ED [MM|AG | sx|aDM ct |Ep [MMAG [sk |[aDM
X
Remarks: |cystomer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080248-SU-00001-001
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Section 1 - Office of Commission C]erk'/

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
0fficial Filing Date: 11/26/2008 Expiration: 04/27/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ X T x ] [ | [ [
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
OPR Staff D Buys, C Bulecza-Banks [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, T Walden 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
2. FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting NONE 01/20/2009
3. Notice of Customer Meeting NONE 01/20/2009
4. Customer Meeting SAME 02/26/2009
5. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/09/2009
6. Agenda SAME 04/21/2009
7. PAA Order SAME 05/11/2009
Staff Counsel K Young 8. Protest Period Expires SAME 06/01/2009
9. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/04/2009
10. Revised CASR Due 12/22/2008 06/29/2009
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Exam'iner_Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/14/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: (LéS'Ql/QT
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

Approved: 07‘[ %\/\ ]\

01/14/2009




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
- |
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

Official Filing Date: 11/26/2008 Expiration: 05/05/2009
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*O" indicates OPR) [ [ I x | x ] [ | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D Buys, C Bulecza-Banks [:] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
P Daniel, B Fletcher
A Maurey, T Walden 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
2 Notice of Customer Meeting SAME 01/20/2009
3. Agenda NONE 05/05/2009
4. PAA Order SAME 05/22/2009
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/12/2009
6. Revised CASR Due 04/30/2009 | 06/19/2009
7.
Staff Counsel K Young 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/21/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C:Sf\\ﬂb{\¢<“¢"\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date: 04/21/2009



